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Mr. John A. Morgen 

i'~'~ -~· • • .. . 
i - '$ :) U,L--. Q . - . 
~ ...... . 

UNITED STATES POST'"' .. v .. , ... ,"""' 
'7$ L ·enrat1t Pwa. SW 
W1shingl0f\ 0C 202t0 

Director 
Clerk Craft Division .JMN 18 1£SS 
American Postal Workers Union, 

AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington& D.C. 20005-3399 

Dear Hr. Morgen: . 

Re: J. Jordan 
Charleston, WV 25301 
BlC-2M-C 11~74 

On November 9, 1984~ we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step 9£ our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

·The question in this grievance is whether the employae should 
be held accountable for a $184.27 shortage in his flexible 
credit. The union is asserting that the shortage is due to 
inadequate training of the grievant. 

Pursuant to the enclosed·r~quest, ·we mutually agree to remand 
this·case to Step 3. 

Please sign·and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your ~cknowleagment of agreement to remand this cas~. 

The time limits were.extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

~ndaCJ.,., 
Daniel A. Kahn 
Labor Relations Department 

/°' µt1. a.)i 
/; John A. Morgen 

,;;· Director • 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers Union, 

AFL-CIO 
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